
, 


State of Florid. '""" N ED 


tlubltt &trbitt ~ommi~~ion 


-~-~-~-()-lt-Al-~-I>-lJ-~-

DATE: JANUARY 27, 1999 

TO: NANCY WHITE/BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
ALL INTERESTED PERSONS 

FROM: BETH KEATING 
CUNTINA WATTS 
JUNE MCKINNEY 
WILLCOX 

RE: DOCKETS NOS. - 980946-TL, 980947-TL, 980948-TL, 981011-TL, 981012-TL, 
981250-TL - BELLSOUTH'S PETITIONS FOR WAIVER OF THE PHYSICAL 
COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS 
Corrected Directions! VIA FACSIMILE 

Please note that the directions to the Daytona Port Orange central office attached to the 
January 25, 1999, memorandwn are incorrect. Attached are corrected directions to the Daytona 
Port Orange central office. 

If you have any questions, please contact Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212. 
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* 0 1 - - 2 6 - 9 9  01:43PM FROM BELLSOUTH REGULATORY TO 4 1 3 6 5 3 7  P002/002 
IC 0 0 .. 

Port Orange Central Office - 829 Orange Ave. 

From Orlando Airport - Take 436 (Semoran Blvd) to 1-4 East 
Talre 1-4 East to 1-95 South to Taylor Road exit (you pass South Daytona exit) 
Take left (east) towards Port Orange. Taylor Road tums into Dunlawton. Stay on 
Dunlawton about 2-3 miles to Orange Ave. Take left on Orange and go 2-3 blocks. 
The Central Office is on the left. 


